
































.

[ —

Council Minutes

Following discussion, the following individuals spoke on various
aspects of the proposed recommendation, and provided
comments and/or suggestions:

Jeanette Mann, All Saints Church Foster Care Project

Amy Minteer, Pasadena Civic Center Coalition

Chris Fedukowski, Pasadena resident

Nina Chomsky, Linda Vista-Annandale Association

Avram Gold, West Pasadena Residents Association
(WPRA)

Marsha Rood, Pasadena Resident

Mic Hansen, WPRA

Blair Miller, Pasadena resident

Felicia Williams, Pasadena resident

Gail Price, Civic Center Task Force member

Sue Mossman, Pasadena Heritage

Tina Miller, Pasadena resident

Ann Scheid, Pasadena resident

John Byram, Pasadena resident

Barbara Lamprecht, Pasadena resident

Councilmember Hampton spoke in favor of preserving the open
green space adjacent to the YWCA building site, and asked that
any Request For Proposals (RFP) regarding this site include
preservation of this area. In addition, Mr. Hampton asked that
staff provide a complete analysis of available options for
converting the building site into City office space.

Councilmember Wilson asked staff to provide information on the
setbacks on the northern side of the YWCA building site (along
Holly Street side); and echoed the request for information
regarding converting the building to City offices. In addition, Mr.
Wilson expressed concerns with starting the RFP process for the
site prior to identifying a reasonable scope of uses, and
suggested the need for additional community outreach.

Councilmember McAustin spoke in favor of a RFP process, but
suggested that the scope of the project be developed in
coordination with an architectural firm that can recommend
building heights and setbacks, as well as open space designs.
She stated the need for the project to reflect the Bennett Plan and
take into consideration the six “guiding principles” recommended
by the Civic Center Task Force, in order to retain the integrity of
the Julia Morgan building, and to ensure the City will have the
correct parameters to complete the project.

12 06/18/2018



]

fr——
N

—rm——

g

Council Minutes

In response, the Mayor cited the Downtown Urban Design Plan
and the Civic Center Specific Plan as examples of exercises that
recommended various setbacks and heights for the Civic Center
area. He noted that there should be flexibility in the building
parameters to build something additional to help with the view
and provide a proper entrance to the site. He stated the need to
demonstrate conclusively (through an independent fiscal
analysis), the economic feasibility of the City renovating and
utilizing the building for City purposes. He also stated the need to
move forward aggressively with a decision on the YWCA site.

Councilmember Gordo suggested that a formal Public Hearing
be scheduled on the matter to provide the public with an
opportunity to comment and provide input to the City Council on
the use of the building. He also suggested that staff include an
analytical report with financial implications (renovation and
operating costs) on the utilization of the YWCA building as City
office space for the Water and Power Department, taking into
consideration the recommendations from the Civic Center Task
Force related to the setbacks, so that the City Council may make
decisions on the site. Mr. Gordo stated that once a process is in
place to determine the building parameters, staff should identify
best uses that take into account issues such as finances, and
balance with the Civic Center. He expressed concerns with a
RFP process at this time, which may lead to duplicate results.

Councilmembers McAustin and Gordo stated that they are not
comfortable with making a decision related to the site’s setbacks
without knowing what the possible impacts may be to the Civic
Center.

City Manager Mermell stated that the City could utilize the site as
municipal office space, as the City does lease office space to
house certain City departments. However, he expressed
concerns that the result will cost the City tens of millions of dollars
to preserve and renovate the building, while still being
responsible for paying future maintenance and operating costs.

Councilmember Madison expressed his frustration with the
current process, and stated that the City Council should
determine what is appropriate for the site. He suggested that
staff be directed to determine whether the $20-30 million to
preserve and renovate the building for City office space is
practical. Mr. Madison also expressed concerns that the
discussion on the site is leading to spot zoning.

13 06/18/2018



]

COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Council Minutes

Following discussion, David Reyes, Director of Planning and
Community Development, clarified that the consensus direction
to staff is to conduct economic studies, based on the proposed
uses of the building. The studies will advise on the best potential
uses, including civic uses (City office space). He stated the need
for a study of different setbacks and design, taking into
consideration the Bennett Plan, preservation of the YWCA
building, the Gray Book, the Civic Center Plans, and Beaux Arts
design and principles; and return to the City Council with an
analytical report including visuals.

Following discussion, by consensus of the City Council, and on
order of the Mayor, the information was received and filed.

The Mayor reported on the Caltech Commencement held on
Friday, June 15, 2018, where he met with Congressman John
Lewis, Representing the 5" District of Georgia, a Civil Rights
icon, which he found to be an extraordinary experience.

On order of the Mayor, the regular meeting of the City Council
adjourned at 10:12 p.m., in memory of Judge John Henry
Sandoz, long time Pasadena resident.

Terry Tornek, Mayor
City of Pasadena

14 06/18/2018



